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ADDENDUM #1 
 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS FOR 
CITY OF WINCHESTER 

RFP 202114 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding documents 
for RFP 202114 dated September 2021.  Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the 
space provided on the Bid Form and return a signed copy with your bid. 
 
This Addendum consists of 3 pages.  The following information shall modify and clarify the Contract 
Documents: 
 

1. Attachment #1 –Questions and Answers, and any updates, shall be part of the contract and 
hereby incorporated within. 

 
This Addendum must be signed and returned to the Finance Department – Purchasing Division, 4thFloor 
Rouss City Hall, 15 North Cameron Street, Winchester, VA 22601 by 2:00 p.m. local time on October 5, 
2021 with your BID. 
 
Receipt of Addendum #1 to Invitation to RFP 202114 is acknowledged by my signature below: 
 
Company Name:  _____________________________________________________ 
 
Authorized Representative: _____________________________________________ 
 
Address:  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone:  ____________________________  
 
Email address: ________________________________ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

RFP 202114 
Attachment #1 

 
 
Q1. We just got this today and wanted to see if an extension could be added due to the physical copy 

request would require it being completed sooner than the 5th?  
A1.  The deadline for submitting proposals will not be extended. 
 
Q2. How many intersections would the City like to cover?  
A2.  There is not a defined number of intersections.  The City wants the system to collect data from the 

major traffic corridors within the City.  
Q3. Are there cameras or video sensors in place today?  
A3. There are cameras at existing signalized intersections.  They are used strictly for vehicle detection. 
 
Q4. Does the City require real time, near real time or historical analytics?   
A4. The City wants the system to be capable of providing real time information. 
 
Q5. What applications or use cases are required? (for example near-miss, jaywalking, counts,     

classifications etc.)  
 A5. The City wants the ability to utilize the data for multiple applications, including artificial intelligence 

applications.  
 
Q6. If real time analytics is there an API requirement to some other system?  
 A6. There are no other specific systems that have been selected, but the desire is for the capability of 

real time data to be used by such systems. 
 
Q7. What type of communication infrastructure is available to the City? (fiber? Cellular?T1? Etc.)  
A7.  There is fiber available at many locations, but there are some locations that would require cellular. 
 
Q8. Will the City want to incorporate connected vehicle data at some point?   
A8. That is a possibility. 
 
Q9. Is there any existing traffic management system today?  
A9.  The City currently uses the Rhythm Engineering InSync system today on three of the major 

corridors. 
 
Q10. Is the goal to take/receive data from traffic controllers for additional functionality? If so who is the 

signal controller vendor for the City?  
 A10. Yes, the City does want the ability to do that.  The City currently uses Eagle MARC 360 signal 

controllers, but that may change in the future. 
 
Q11. Is there any additional information about this RFP that can give us an idea if this something that 

TrafficVision can help you with?   
A11. There is no additional information that can be provided at this time. 



 
Q12. What is the intended use for this system?  Highway monitoring?   
 A12. The system will be used to collect various real time traffic related data that can be used by possible 

artificial intelligence applications. 
 
Q13. Are you looking for an Automatic Incident Detection System to be used to monitor your existing 

highway cameras or is this for something completely different?  
 A13. An automatic incident detection system is one of the possible applications for this system. 
 
Q14. Part I – Submittal Content states, “5. Enclose a detailed, comprehensive project timeline, including 

but not limited to design phase, implementation phase, milestones, administrator training, end-
user training, and other various phases and more. For purposes of the timeline, please assume a 
January 1, 2021.”   Can we assume this date is meant to be January 1, 2022?  

A14.   Yes, that is correct. 
 
 


